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Department of Human Resources

311 West Saratoga Street 

Baltimore MD  21201
	FIA INFORMATION MEMO



	Control Number:  #99-51


	Issuance Date: June 25, 1999


TO:
DIRECTORS, LOCAL DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIAL SERVICES

DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTORS FOR FAMILY INVESTMENT

FAMILY INVESTMENT SUPERVISORS AND CASE MANAGERS

FROM:
ROBERT J. EVERHARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RE:

GUIDANCE FOR VERIFICATION OF IMMIGRATION STATUS



PROGRAM AFFECTED:
ALL PROGRAMS


ORIGINATING OFFICE:
OFFICE OF POLICY, RESEARCH AND SYSTEMS

Attached is a booklet entitled Guidance for Verification of Immigration Status.  This booklet replaces the one sent in limited quantities to local departments in June 1998.

As before, this guidance includes detailed information about verifying the status of immigrants, but has limited program policy information.  Please refer to the appropriate policy manual or Action Transmittal for questions about policy.

The new information in the booklet includes:

· Information about verifying the status of Section 289 exceptions, members of Indian tribes, Hmong and Highland Laotians, and an immigrant lawfully residing in the U.S. on 8/22/96 (page 14-16);

· A chart about qualified immigrant categories on pages (17-18);

· Charts about Food Stamp Program and Temporary Cash Assistance eligibility (Appendix).

Please contact Kay Finegan at (410) 767-7939 if you have any question.

cc:
FIA Management Staff


Constituent Services


OIM Help Desk
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